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INVITATION FOR BID (IFB)

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ENGINE HOUSE NO. 33 RENOVATIONS AND
UPGRADES

Solicitation Number: DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0013

Addendum No. 2
Issued: June 10,2019

This Addendum No. 2 is being issued and is effective as of the date shown above. Except as
modified hereby, the Invitation for Bid (IFB) remains unmodified.

Item #1: Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet and business cards
from the pre-bid conference held on June 3, 2019, and site visit held on June 7, 2019 are attached
(Exhibit 1).

B)%%MM._- Date: 6{/ e/z 0/9

Franklin Austin, CPPB, CPM
Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 2



EXHIBIT 1
THE SIGN-IN SHEETS & BUSINESS CARDS

[ATTACHMENT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]|
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INVITIATION FOR BIDS
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ENGINE HOUSE NO. 33
RENOVATIONS AND UPGRADES
Solicitation No. DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0013

Pre-Bid Conference
June 3, 2019 at 12:30 P.M.

Sign-in Sheet

= e
Name: ZEHRAWS s i~ Phone: 202-291 31l

Companyim?mwau
Email Address:___\os&linee ) o tbo ecom
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES ﬁ/ NO o
Type of services performed: ﬁ"ﬂ'\w_,/ D s wred( / Cort 5 =

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontrdctor? ( 7/ S

Name: V] g i) Phone: 202 538 L43rv
Company: [gawiz. T2t/ e, DB Liong ComcidveT tn)

Email Address: (W] ) efpon. € Lo mnecons trv etom - CoOv

Is your company a 1'$mall business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: & ¢

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _PRim 2

Name: PCUA(/ {“ 4 zel Phone:_ 209 ~ 494 -0 {5
Company: Long cbard\ 4 Hesoc
Email Address: 'bm( —{\,« zer J099 € oma. [e Com

e
Is your company a small business entcrpnée ? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: covtract / M@ g m/\,{
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
Name: A4l e 1561?-55‘5 Phone: 2#'0‘4:6 |- 8549
Company ) .
Email Address: i rove o™
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES # NO o
Type of services performed: & ¢
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? F B M.
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Name: r\oﬂ"\l‘ W Phone: oJoa—At o“gay
Company:_ Plco Assvevn e WZ

Email Address=Jut 2LBU @ KarTio Aggoeates -Coin

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES ¢«—NO o
Type of services performed: L

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ;@Q/LWL-Q/

Name:__ Yalilo ez Phone: 303 283 (3¥S
Company: Moo et Ley

Email Address: fbrc,k.ug,ﬂ (@) Mo Pk \w s COYYT

Is your company a small business enterprise? . YES X NO o
Type of services performed: Toed sorviee. Taup nronde v eC \’Y
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? WO

Name:_ D onathan Ak (g€ Phone:_ 02 S45 0117

Company:_Geaeceil Services fine

Email Address:__Jonodhan (@ ooideworld (ot

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Nog

Name: “(/94{7( O WNNAWASBUA PLhone e 2 -2 233
Company: S1vViON CEVELZPAMBAT <7 CONSIRUCTION CoRp
Email Address: <51avo nedes c@ Slme héec C@Y‘M@_ﬁ

Is your company a small business ¢ enterprise? ' YES X NO o

Type of services performed: CHAERAL_ Copsst, / GC

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'PKWU&L

Name:_ Anvr  Burstein Phone:_(_202) 69| ~313]
Company: (.3 A

Email Address:__cxmi7z o _Shahri @ yaheo= - com

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES ¥ NO o
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? /7% ime.

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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INVITIATION FOR BIDS
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ENGINE HOUSE NO. 33
RENOVATIONS AND UPGRADES
Solicitation No. DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0013
Site Visit
June 7,2019 at 10:00 A.M.

Engine House No. 33, 101 Atlantic Street, SE, Washington, DC 20032

Name: \JC)VICEC; Il Lewuts Phone; 892- §7-1-06 60
Company:_ WM Solutions

Email Address: vondell & 1\ solutions e.p0¥

Is your company a small business enterprlse‘? YES £ NO o
Type of services performed: @} .

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Print

Name: zﬁw\ A‘-\ Qﬁ(fQU Phone: ZN‘“W-%‘H%

Company: K‘t-« 'shat. Pros  (Lansk.

Email Address; S.¢a ¢ Ca\) ® oo sYer. G « Low

Is your company a small business enterpnée? YES @ NO o
Type of services performed: __ D\ (ons .

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ¥ 1 n\&

Name: IJN%S DtS-cN @u@ Phone:_£0Z. - QD‘%%?QD
Company:_) ) AANEN S/ o N
Email Address: dowuf\eu\IS(r W arscoNsul hﬂJ&\l r’}*ta_,'r_

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: MD(\)

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? rYAlme

Name: mﬁwn‘ JATIA Phone: 202 —S$3& 456D
Company:_[Zong (s TRVETeow

Email Address: M\a Weone constrvetian - Covn

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES & NO o

Type of services performed: (¢
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ Y25
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Name: S\ (LD \i},.@ Loed Phone: A 0OA 6T~
Company: Y7740, _Inalnsiid]
Email Address: %.Spay S € Rauge ~In L.Om

Is your company a small business en{erprise? YES ,ﬁﬂ\/ NO o
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? &7,

Name: Izz420 E}}QLWML"‘«LVLQ Phone: "Z0Z - &29-22i6
Company: Simo b Peveloemonts g (onsbrmchion Cor P-
Email Address: 10N ACCE) Smand CeorP- Com

Is your company a small business enterprise? ) ‘ . YES ® NO o
Type of services performed: Crenenal . Gon=ltr nchen {2 C)
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? B"im Cortractoe

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Nam{ m 6/”Q£V ['/4”\) Phone:y/i’”qup ‘/5/7

Company: S C

Email Address: \%f@ﬁé’:’?)/mfhffc TG T VAl /I-
Is your company a small business’s ezierpnse‘? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: &

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? %&/’iﬁb{f’

Name: jMY?érS MC/ULC_[A; Phone: 202 $35F 006(
Company: EM{)A r0a) (st . Lo.

Email Address: JMC QuiIGan @ brovihton cdmeri yerigw). € pene
Is your company a small business enterpnse? YES @ NO o
Type of services performed: S C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ‘p/b\ e

Name: ‘N \Sou MQL@ S Phone: 2=2 S03 66 (S

Company:__IWYM  Soco Now S
Email Address: Wil Sot © twian Sofods an g - NET
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES}zﬂ NO o

" Type of services performed: _ & C_

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pe i mre

Name: < Do Phone: S71(._ 234 .cNI&
Company:_ (.25 A 22 2% KIS0
Email Address:_“Toaad) I @ C ba NCg n(”P C o

Is your company a small business enterprlse‘? YES o—NO o

Type of services performed: _ = A, 2.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? T—Dr; w1

Name: AN’ AR C’F‘ Y Ky /s34/ Phone: (4 o/ '4}'{""}""'%:./
Company: E L& CUS 1 Cantrr €1 f _ '
Email Address: Ai«' EXELUTIVE & YA/ i
Is your company a small busmess enterprlse‘? YES #NO o

Type of services performed: _ {«
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: e"-"\lDlD Yol A Phone:_ 302 2%3 R8F
Company:__ A\Xo Y\ar *\u

Email Address: 2rewned @ a\lo ok \ey .com

Is your company a small business enterprise? / YES o NO o
Type of services performed: Cebden € gup Svo R \\4

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _
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